From:

Sent: 4/5/2021 2:38:40 PM

To: Unknown <Unknown>

Subject: Filsinger Site Visit: Bucks Creek
Start: 4/16/2021 7:00:00 AM

End: 4/16/2021 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Out of Office

Recurrence: (none)

Required Attendees: _

From I

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 2:34 PM
To:_

Subject: RE: Filsinger site visits changed to Wed-Fri 4/14-16

Thanks, | only need to join the Bucks Creek day.

From: INIINIENEGIGEEGEGEGEE—

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 2:32 PM
To:
Subject: Filsinger site visits changed to Wed-Fri 4/14-16

From
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 2:25 PM
To
Subject: RE: Site Visit

| just received confirmation that the site visit has been moved to April 14-April 16. Here is the agenda so far:

Wednesday, April 14th
Redding, CA
Vegetation Management (Unchanged)

Thursday, April 15t
Chico/Oroville
T&D System Inspections

Friday, April 16t
Bucks Creek
System Hardening

From:_

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 2:15 PM

To: I

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000017676



Subject: Site Visit

Wanted to update you on site visit. It looks like it might get switched to 14t-16%. | will let you know as soon as |
have confirmation.

P - < o1 Privilege

| will let you know.

- | Program Manager-Discovery, Office of the General Counsel | Pacific Gas &
Electric Company

|
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are intended only for the recipients named above, and

may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you believe that this email may have been sent to you in error,
please notify the sender and then delete all copies. Thank you

iAs soon as | have an agenda,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000017677



